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NHIDCL/Manipur/NH-102A/UTT/2021/PKG-3/197122 / 2082 Date:08.08.2022

Reply to Pre-Bid Queries

Te,
All Prospective Bidders

Name of Work: Construction of Two laning with Hard shoulder road of Ukhrul -
Toloi - Tadubi section of NH-102A from Design Chainage 50.850
Km to 81.870 Km (Package 3) in the State of Manipur on EPC

mode.
Tender Id: 2022_NHIDC_702201_1
I'jcl; Reference Query / Observation Reply of NHIDCL
RFP, Section-2, Instructions to . Please refer Clause
H L] . . ?
1 Bidder, Clause 2.1.11 Can we (JV) bid for the project jointly? 9111 of REP
) RFP, Section-2, Instructions to | Can the Lead Member be responsible for entire | Please refer Clause
Bidder, Clause 2.1.11 technical/infrastructural requirements? 2.1.11 of RFP
Can other member only finance for the project
3 General anid iV péiirier? As per RFP
Is a member of the JV compulsorily required to
A RFP, Section-2, Instructions to fulfil the technical & financial criteria or Please refer Clause
Bidder, Clause 2.1.11 collectively / cumulatively required to fulfil the 2.1.11 of RFP
100% criteria?
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(K.C. Bhatt)
Dy. General Manager (T)



